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March 9, 2015

Robert Pilon

CBI Rehabilitation Services, Inc.
3446 E. Lake Lansing Rd.

East Lansing, Ml 48823

RE: License #: AS330337346
Belmonte Circle
606 Belmonte Circle
East Lansing, Ml 48823

Dear Mr. Pilon:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9720.

Sincerely,

frden . Soar

Andrea Green, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
5303 S Cedar

PO Box 30321

Lansing, Ml 48909

(517) 899-5637
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS330337346
CBI Rehabilitation Services, Inc.

3446 E. Lake Lansing Rd.
East Lansing, Ml 48823

(517) 349-6975
Robert Pilon
Belmonte Circle

606 Belmonte Circle
East Lansing, Ml 48823

(517) 349-6975
4
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Purpose of Addendum

On 2/26/2015 a request was submitted to increase the capacity of this licensed from
4 to 6 residents.

Methodology

2/26/2015 Certificate of Occupancy provided for the addition to the facility.

3/4/2015 On-site inspection

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The facility was renovated to add three additional bedrooms. Bedroom # 4 measures
144 square feet, Bedroom # 5 measures 136 square feet, and Bedroom # 6
measures 119 square feet. Each of these bedrooms has ample space to house one
resident. Each of these bedrooms also has the required storage space for each
resident’s belongings. The living space in the facility is more than adequate for 6
residents and the staff pattern also accommodates 6 residents.

Recommendation

Based on the inspection on 3/4/2015, | recommend that the capacity of the license is
increased from 4 to 6 residents.

£ E 3/10/2015

Andrea Green Date
Licensing Consultant




